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Addendum 1.0 

 

ADDENDUM POSTING DATE:  Wednesday, April 7, 2021 

IFB CLOSING DATE:   Thursday, April 15, 2021, 2:00 p.m. MST 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

The following clarifications were discussed during the optional pre-bid walk through at Boltz 
Middle School on April 7, 2021: 
 
 

1) Can you please confirm the height clearance from the slab to the top of the existing 
wood floor? 

 
Approximately 2-5/8 inches. 

 
 

2) Will the District provide the new volleyball sleeves and cover plates? 
 

Yes.  The District/Boltz will provide the (5) new sleeves and (5) new cover plates 
for floor standards.  (2) will be for the main court and (3) for the side courts.  The 
awarded contractor will be responsible for installing the (5) new sleeves and (5) 
new cover plates.  The location of the new volleyball sleeves on the edge of the 
volleyball court will be 2 feet 6 inches outside of the edge of the volleyball court.  
The existing sleeves will stay in place and can be covered. 

 
 

3) The text noted in section B.10.4 of Exhibit B will be updated to: PHOENIX PRIDE 
 
 

4) Will free throw markers need to be added for the side basketball courts and hoops? 
 

Yes.   



5) Both 3-point areas on the main basketball court will be stained, while the key areas 
will remain neutral in color.  The District will work with the awarded Contractor to 
identify the stain color.  Contractors shall submit stain color options with their bid 
submission. 
 
 

6) (8) groups of red agility dots will be spaced across the length of the bleacher area 
and centered between the edge of the court and the bleachers.  Each group of dots 
will consist of (5) dots.  Each group of (5) dots will be 12 inches by 12 inches.  The 
District will confirm the dot configuration with the awarded Contractor. 
 
 

7) Who will be responsible for moving the existing bleachers in the gym? 
 

The awarded contractor will be responsible for moving the bleachers and 
reinstalling the bleachers. 

 
 

8) Please confirm the specifications of the padding of the new flooring. 
 

Contractors shall use the wood flooring manufacturer’s recommendations for 
padding.  Contractors shall submit manufacturer specifications on the proposed 
wood flooring and padding with their bid submission.  

 
 
9) The District will work with the awarded Contractor to identify exact pantone numbers 

for the logo and lines for the new floor.  The existing areas and lines will remain red 
on the new floor and the existing areas and lines of yellow (volleyball lines) will 
remain yellow on the new floor. 

 
 
 
 


